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Lopas, Sarah

From: LeeCOLAEIS Resource
Subject: FW: Duke Energy proposed Nuclear Plants.

 
 
From: Mixon, Michael C  
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 1:50 PM 
To: LeeCOLAEIS Resource 
Subject: Duke Energy proposed Nuclear Plants. 
 
To all, I would like to express my support of the 2 proposed reactors in the Gaffney, S.C. area. I 
have worked outages and in operating facilities and I personally know that these plants can be 
run SAFE and efficiently. The only people that don’t know the industry in its true form are the 
ones that oppose the plants. Not only will these plants boost the local economy like never before 
it will sub -stain a large number of Full time jobs to the area but also will see added temporary 
jobs during re-fueling and so on. I think that It not need mentioned but this area of the country 
has lost many of its local jobs to the overseas textile industry causing many local residents to be 
un-employed. Again I have worked in the industry and STRONGLY support the construction of 
theses plants. Thanks for your time. 
 

Michael C. Mixon 
Rigging Superintendent 
Fossil - Construction 
Shaw Power Group 
573 Duke Power Rd.  
Cliffside, NC 28024 
Shaw™ a world of Solutions™  
www.shawgrp.com 
 
****Internet Email Confidentiality Footer**** Privileged/Confidential Information may be 
contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such 
case, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise 
immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. 
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business 
of The Shaw Group Inc. or its subsidiaries shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 
______________________________________ The Shaw Group Inc. http://www.shawgrp.com  
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